No. S?ﬁ 66' /

HP Forest Department

Dated Gohar, the /Q_ :QL Z - } A .

From: DFO Nachan To: C.F. Mandi.

Subject: Diversion of 1.21 hectares of forest land for the construction of
road from Kharsi to Dughal Km. 0/0 to 2/003 within the
jurisdiction of Nachan forest Division & District Mandi (HP)..

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to the DFO (FCA) o/o APCCE (FCA) HP Shimla
endst. No. Ft.48-3290/2016 (FCA) dated 14.12.2018 on the subject cited above.

2. The observations pointed out in the diversion case by your good
office which have been attended as under :-

1. The observations have been attended online by the v/a..
The observation attended online and hard copy enclosed.
The observation attended online and hard copy enclosed.
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The documents are submitted in triplicate for favour of information and further
necessary action at your end please.

Encls : As above

]
Divisional%fﬁcer.

* Nachan Forest Division at Gohar
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